
BOROUGH OF BARROW-IN-FURNESS 
 

LICENSING REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
 

    Meeting: Thursday, 3rd November, 2022 
    at 2.00 pm. (Drawing Room) 
 

A G E N D A 
 
PART ONE 
 

1.   Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members   
 

 

2.   Urgent Items 
 
To deal with any items which the Chair considers to be of an urgent 
nature.  
 

 

3.   Delegations 
 
To receive notice from Members who may wish to move any 
delegated matter non-delegated and which will be decided by a 
majority of Members present and voting at the meeting. 
 

 

4.   Admission of Public and Press 
 
To consider whether the public and press should be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of any of the items on the agenda. 
 

 

5.   Declarations of Interest 
 
To receive declarations by Members and/or co-optees of interests in 
respect of items on this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests or other registrable interests which have not already been 
declared in the Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal 
offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the 
Register or at the meeting). 
 
Members may however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such 
disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared in 
the Register,  as well as any other registrable or other interests.   
 

 

6.   Minutes 
 
To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 8th September, 2022 
 
 

5 - 10 



 

7.   Minutes of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

To note the Minutes of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
meetings held on 13th June and 11th July, 2022. 
 

11 - 14 

8.   Public Participation 
 
Any member of the public who wishes to ask a question, make 
representations or present a deputation or petition at this meeting 
should apply to do so by no later than 5pm two working days before 
the meeting.  Information on how make a the application can be 
obtained by viewing the Council’s website www.barrowbc.go.uk or by 
contacting the Licensing Team at commercial@barrowbc.gov.uk or by 
telephone on 01229 876545. 
 
(1) Questions and Representations 

 

To receive any questions or representations which have been 
received from members of the public. 

 
(2) Deputations and Petitions 

 

To receive any deputations or petitions which have been 
received from members of the public. 

 

 

 
FOR DECISION  
 

 

(D) 9.   Objection to Hackney Carriage Fare Increase   
 

To consider an objection to the Hackney Carriage Fare increase. 
 

15 - 56 

 
NOTE  (D) – Delegated 
  (R) – For Referral to Council 
 
 
Membership of Committee 
 
Councillors Callister (Chairman) 

McEwan (Vice-Chair) 
Assouad 
Barlow 
Biggins 
Gawne 
Hall 
McLeavy 
Maddox 
Seward 
Wall 
 

 
 

http://www.barrowbc.go.uk/
mailto:commercial@barrowbc.gov.uk


 

 
For queries regarding this agenda, please contact: 
  

Sandra Kemsley 
Democratic Services Officer 
01229 876336 
spkemsley@barrowbc.gov.uk 

 
Published: Wednesday, 26 October 2022 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
 
      Meeting: Thursday 8th September, 2022 
      at 2.00 pm. (Banqueting Hall) 
 
PRESENT:- Councillors Callister (Chairman), McEwan (Vice-Chair), Assouad, Barlow, 
Biggins, Gawne, McLeavy, Maddox, Seward and Wall. 
 
Officers Present:- Katherine Benson (Senior Licensing Officer), Ivor Churcher 
(Commercial Team Leader - Public Protection Services) and Sandra Kemsley 
(Democratic Services Officer.  
 
Also Present:- Paul O’Donnell (Local Authority Retained Solicitor) 
 
8 – Apologies for Absence 
 
Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor Hall. 
 
9 – Minutes 
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 19th May, 2022 were taken as read and confirmed. 
 
10 – Public Participation 
 
Representatives from the Taxi trade attended the meeting but did not address the 
Committee. 
 
No deputations or petitions had been received in respect of the meeting. 
 
11 – Hackney Carriage Fare Review 
 
The Senior Licensing Officer reported that Section 65 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 provided that a District Council may fix the rates 
or fares within the district as well for time and distance, and all other charges in 
connection with the hire of a vehicle or with the arrangements for the hire of a vehicle, 
to be paid in respect of the hire of hackney carriages by means of a table (a table of 
fares) made or varied in accordance with the provisions of this section. This section 
applied only to Hackney Carriage vehicles.  
 
Hackney Carriage fares were last reviewed in 2021 with a new tariff coming into effect 
on 1st February, 2022. The report required Members to consider the responses from 
the latest consultation with the trade and to consider the proposal put forward at the 
latest Taxi trade meeting. 
 
The methodology, which was approved by Licensing Committee on 21st July, 2016, 
calculated the real costs of running a Hackney Carriage, and compares that to the 
national average. This was then used to determine any percentage increase. 
 
The methodology used was set out in the report. The report also set out the current 
Table of Fares and comparisons with neighbouring authorities. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



 
Following a taxi liaison meeting on 30th June, 2022, where the trade requested an 
urgent review of fares, mainly owing to rising fuel costs, the Council began a 
consultation via Survey Monkey. 
 
On 22nd July 2022, an email was sent to all hackney carriage drivers and vehicle 
proprietors licensed with the Council, with a link to Survey Monkey, to request their 
views on the fares. Letters were sent to those not on email. 
 
The consultation ran for 14 days and ended on 5th August 2022. 
 
A total of 57 responses were received. A summary of the questions and responses had 
been attached to the Officer’s report. 
 
Of the respondents, 84% were in favour of an increase, 11% were not in favour and 5% 
said they did not know. 
 
Utilising the weightings put forward by the respondents, on 11th August 2022 a proposal 
had been emailed to those who had completed the survey and further discussed at a 
taxi liaison meeting on 18th August 2022.  
 
Minutes from the taxi liaison meeting had been attached to the Officer’s report. Some 
changes were proposed to the table of fares and finalised for consideration by this 
Committee. 
 
The final, proposed table had been attached to the Officer’s report. The main changes 
were:- 
 

 The normal fare will represent a rise of 18.4% on the 1 mile fare and 12% on 
the 2 mile fare; 

 The average 2 mile normal fare will be £6.50 (not including waiting time); 

 The timings for hirings begun between midnight and 7am, was proposed to 
start from 11pm; and 

 Re-instatement of the £0.20 over two people. 
 
Whilst the Council only licenses a small number (currently 4) of larger vehicles (e.g. 
minibuses) which carry 5 or more passengers, feedback from the trade was that the 
current tariff was not sufficient to cover the cost of running this type of vehicle. It was 
therefore proposed that a separate tariff, which was only permitted to be installed within 
hackney vehicles which were licensed for 5 or more passengers, was considered. 
 
The fares are a maximum charge and there is nothing to prevent a driver charging less 
or installing alternative tariffs on a hackney carriage meter. Any alternative tariffs would 
need to be approved by the Licensing Department to check that they do not exceed the 
standard hackney tariff. 
 
If the Council decides to vary the rates or fares, it must place a notice in a local 
newspaper. This must set out the table of fares and specify a period of at least 14 days 
in which objections to the table of fares or variation can be made. In addition, a copy 
must be made available for inspection at the Council’s offices for the same period. 

Page 6

Agenda Item 6



 
In accordance with Regulation 14(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings Regulations) 
2005 (as amended) it was moved by Councillor Callister and duly seconded to move 
into Part Two to enable a decision to be made as it was felt that holding discussions in 
public would, or would be likely to, inhibit substantially, the free and frank exchange of 
views for the purposes of deliberation.  Private thinking space was essential to enable 
all facts, policies and legislation to be properly considered and appropriate legal advice 
obtained.   
 

All parties with the exception of Councillors Callister, McEwan, Assouad, Barlow, 
Biggins, Gawne, McLeavy, Maddox, Seward and Wall, Paul O’Donnell (Legal 
Representative) and Sandra Kemsley (Democratic Services Officer) withdrew and 
were readmitted to the meeting following the Committee’s deliberations. 
 
It was moved by Councillor McEwan and seconded by Councillor McLeavy, and  
 
RESOLVED:- It was unanimously agreed:- 
 

1. To approve the proposed tariffs attached as Appendix 1 and Appendix 2 to 
these Minutes; and 
 

2. To also instruct Officers to publish a Notice of Variation in accordance with the 
provision of Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Act 1976. 

 
12 – Licensing Delegated Decisions (May - July 2022) 
 
The Head of Public Protection’s report provided a summary of the delegated decisions 
made between 1st May and 31st July, 2022 including those already reviewed by the 
Director of People & Place, the Head of Legal & Governance and the Chair of the 
Licensing Regulatory Committee. 
 
It was moved by Councillor McEwan and seconded by Councillor Assouad, and 
 
RESOLVED:-  
 

1. To note the summary of delegated decisions made, as detailed within the report; 
and 
 

2. To agree to receive future Delegation Decisions reports electronically, when 
there are no other items for that particular Committee. 

 
The meeting closed at 2.15 pm. 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



 
                Appendix 1 
 

 
 
 
 
 

P
age 8

A
genda Item

 6



 
Appendix 2 

 

 
 
 

P
age 9

A
genda Item

 6



T
his page is intentionally left blank



BOROUGH OF BARROW-IN-FURNESS 
 

LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
 Meeting: Monday 13th June, 2022 
 at 1.00 pm. (Drawing Room) 
 
PRESENT:- Councillors Callister, Hall and McEwan. 
 
Officers Present:- Graham Barker (Head of Public Protection), Katherine Benson 
(Senior Licensing Officer), Ivor Churcher (Commercial Team Leader) and Sandra 
Kemsley (Democratic Services Officer). 
 
Others Present:- Paul O’Donnell (Local Authority Retained Solicitor) 

PC Liam Oliver (Cumbria Constabulary) 
 
1 – Appointment of Chair for 2022/2023 
 
It was moved by Councillor McEwan that Councillor Callister be appointed Chair for 
2022/2023.  This was duly seconded and it was, 
 
RESOLVED:- That Councillor Callister be appointed Chair of the Licensing Regulatory 
Sub-Committee for 2022/2023. 
 

COUNCILLOR CALLISTER IN THE CHAIR 
 
2 – The Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government 

(Access to Information) Act 1985 and Access to Information (Variation) 
Order 2006  

 
Discussion arising hereon it was:- 
 
RESOLVED:- That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the 
public and press be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on 
the grounds that they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in Paragraphs 1 and 2 (Minute No. 5) of Part One of Schedule 12A of the said Act. 
 
3 – Declarations of Interest 
 
Councillor McEwan declared an interest as his son is a policeman. 
 
4 – Minutes 
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 29th April, 2022 were taken as read and confirmed. 
 
5 – Review of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver Licence 
 
The Head of Public Protection reported on complaints received regarding a Licensed 
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver.  He set out details of the complaints and 
the Council’s policy regarding such matters.   

Page 11

Agenda Item 7



 
The Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver attended the meeting and addressed 
the Sub-Committee. 
 
PC Liam Oliver, a representative from Cumbria Police attended the meeting and 
addressed the Sub-Committee. 
 
Following detailed discussions between Officers, Members, the Police representative, 
and the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver, it was moved by Councillor Callister 
and duly seconded to move into Part Two to enable a decision to be made.  It was felt 
that holding discussions with Officers and the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 
Driver present would, or would be likely to, inhibit substantially, the free and frank 
exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation.  Private thinking space was 
essential to enable all facts, policies and legislation to be properly considered and 
appropriate legal advice obtained.   
 
All parties with the exception of Councillors Callister, Hall and McEwan, Paul 
O’Donnell (Legal Representative) and Sandra Kemsley (Democratic Services 
Officer) withdrew and were readmitted to the meeting following the Sub-
Committee’s deliberations. 
 
It was moved by Councillor McEwan and seconded by Councillor Hall, and 
 
RESOLVED:- It was unanimously agreed to suspend the Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver Licences and his hackney carriage vehicle licence with immediate 
effect pending the fitting of a front facing dash-cam to the satisfaction of the Licensing 
Authority at which time the licence will be reinstated.  This will be a permanent 
condition on his licences with the requirement to keep recordings for a minimum of 28 
days. 
 
The Committee made it clear that if is unable to provide dashcam footage when 
required to do so by officers investigating any future complaint, then they would be 
entitled to make a presumption against him that evidence was being withheld 
intentionally. 
 
The meeting closed at 3.09 pm. 

Page 12

Agenda Item 7



BOROUGH OF BARROW-IN-FURNESS 
 

LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
 Meeting: Monday 11th July, 2022 
 at 1.00 pm. (Drawing Room) 
 
PRESENT:- Councillors Callister, Hall and McEwan. 
 
Officers Present:- Graham Barker (Head of Public Protection), Katherine Benson 
(Senior Licensing Officer), Ivor Churcher (Commercial Team Leader) and Sandra 
Kemsley (Democratic Services Officer). 
 
Others Present:- Paul O’Donnell (Local Authority Retained Solicitor); and  

two members of staff from Brown Barron (Observers) 
PC Liam Oliver (Cumbria Constabulary). 

 
6 – The Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government 

(Access to Information) Act 1985 and Access to Information (Variation) 
Order 2006  

 
Discussion arising hereon it was:- 
 
RESOLVED:- That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the 
public and press be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on 
the grounds that they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in Paragraphs 1 and 2 (Minute No. 5) of Part One of Schedule 12A of the said Act. 
 
7 – Declarations of Interest 
 
Councillor McEwan declared an interest as his son is a policeman. 
 
8 – Minutes 
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 13th June, 2022 were taken as read and 
confirmed. 
 
9 – Review of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver Licence 
 
The Head of Public Protection reported that at its meeting on 13th June, 2022 
Members had considered a report on complaints received regarding a Licensed 
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire driver and it was unanimously agreed to suspend 
the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver Licences and their hackney carriage 
vehicle licence with immediate effect pending the fitting of a front facing dash-cam to 
the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority at which time the licence will be reinstated. 
   
On Monday 20th June, 2022 further information had been received regarding the 
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire driver. The Head of Public Protection’s report set 
out details concerning the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver and set out the 
Councils policy regarding such matters. 

Page 13

Agenda Item 7



 
The Hackney Carriage and Private Hire driver attended the meeting and addressed 
the Sub-Committee.  
 
PC Liam Oliver, a representative from Cumbria Police attended the meeting and 
addressed the Sub-Committee. 
 
Following detailed discussions between Officers, Members, the Police representative, 
and the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire driver, it was moved by Councillor Callister 
and duly seconded to move into Part Two to enable a decision to be made.  It was felt 
that holding discussions with Officers and the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 
driver present would, or would be likely to, inhibit substantially, the free and frank 
exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation.  Private thinking space was 
essential to enable all facts, policies and legislation to be properly considered and 
appropriate legal advice obtained.   
 
All parties with the exception of Councillors Callister, Hall and McEwan, Paul 
O’Donnell (Legal Representative) and Sandra Kemsley (Democratic Services 
Officer) withdrew and were readmitted to the meeting following the Sub-
Committee’s deliberations. 
 
It was moved by Councillor McEwan and seconded by Councillor Hall, and 
 
RESOLVED:- It was unanimously agreed to suspend all the Private Hire and Hackney 
Carriage Driver licences immediately in the interest of public safety and they are to 
remain suspended until he successfully completed a Council Approved Taxi Driving 
Test. 
 
The meeting closed at 2.25 pm. 

Page 14

Agenda Item 7



PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Licensing Regulatory Committee 

Thursday, 3 November 2022 at 2pm 

Objection to Hackney Carriage Fare Increase 

 
 

Report from:   Director of People and Place 

Report Author:  Katherine Benson 

Wards:    (All Wards) 

 

1.0  Summary and Conclusions  

1.1 The purpose of this report is to feedback on the statutory consultation in relation 

to the table of fares for hackney carriage vehicles, approved by members at 

Licensing Regulatory Committee on 8th September 2022. 

 

1.2 Members are requested to determine whether or not to modify the recently 

published table of fares in light of the one objection received during the 

consultation period. 

 

2.0  Recommendation  

2.1  Consider the objection and either: 

1.        a. Modify the table of fares in light of the objection; or 

b. Confirm the originally proposed table of fares approved at 

Licensing Regulatory Committee on 8th September 2022. 

and 

2. Agree a date on which the revised or originally proposed table of fares 

should become effective, proposed to be Monday 21st November 2022. 

 

3.0 Background and Proposals  

3.1 At its meeting on 8th September 2022 Licensing Regulatory Committee considered 

a report (Appendix 1), outlining proposals for an increase in hackney carriage 

fares and other changes to the tariff, including a new tariff for vehicles with 5 or 

more passenger seats. 

3.2  The Committee considered the feedback from the trade and the Council’s 

methodology, agreeing a rise of 18.4% on the 1 mile normal fare and 12% on the 

Page 15

Agenda Item 9



2 mile normal fare, amending the timings for hirings begun between midnight and 

7am, to start from 11pm, and re-instatement of the £0.20 over two people. 

3.3 In accordance with section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) 

Act 1976, notice of the variation of the table of fares was published in The Mail 

(formerly North West Evening Mail) on 20th September 2022, giving 14 days in 

which to lodge objections. A copy of the advert is attached at Appendix 2. 

3.4 An objection to the proposed table of fares was received on 3rd October 2022 and 

is attached at Appendix 3. No further objections have been received. 

3.5 The Council does not have any control over the fares charged in private hire 

vehicles. However;  

 The majority of hackney carriages in the Borough work for a Private Hire 

Operator and are restricted to the hackney carriage tariff imposed by the 

Council.  

 As the fares are a maximum, Private Hire Operators may wish to install their 

own tariffs for use in a hackney carriage but they must be less (or equal to) 

the Council’s approved tariff.  

 Normally, when the hackney rate increases, Private Hire Operators will also 

increase their fares. 

3.6 Any changes to the table of fares must be decided by Licensing Regulatory 

Committee and where the objections have not been withdrawn, the Council must 

set a further date not later than two months after the first specified date (being the 

last date for objections) for the table of fares to come into effect with or without 

modifications as described by them. 

Options 

1.        a. Modify the table of fares in light of the objection; or 

b. Confirm the originally proposed table of fares approved at 

Licensing Regulatory Committee on 8th September 2022. 

and 

2. Agree a date on which the revised or originally proposed table of fares 

should become effective, proposed to be Monday 21st November. 

 

4.0 Consultation  

4.1 Consultation details are set out above. The objector has been invited to today’s 

committee meeting. 

 

5.0  Alternative Options  

5.1 Options available to the Committee are set out above. 

 

6.0 Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  

Page 16

Agenda Item 9



6.1 Priority 3 – Supporting our economy to thrive to ensure a long term economic 

future of all our community. 

 

7.0 Implications  

7.1 Financial, Resources and Procurement  

Any costs incurred from carrying out the provisions of Section 65 of the Local 

Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, are recharged directly to the 

Hackney Carriage Vehicle proprietors and drivers, through their licensing fees. 

 

7.2 Legal  

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976   

Section 65 - Fixing of fares for hackney carriages. 

(1)  A district council may fix the rates or fares within the district as well for time as 

distance, and all other charges in connection with the hire of a vehicle or with 

the arrangements for the hire of a vehicle, to be paid in respect of the hire of 

hackney carriages by means of a table (hereafter in this section referred to as 

a “table of fares”) made or varied in accordance with the provisions of this 

section. 

(2) (a) When a district council make or vary a table of fares they shall publish in 

at least one local newspaper circulating in the district a notice setting out the 

table of fares or the variation thereof and specifying the period, which shall not 

be less than fourteen days from the date of the first publication of the notice, 

within which and the manner in which objections to the table of fares or 

variation can be made. 

  (b) A copy of the notice referred to in paragraph (a) of this subsection shall for 

the period of fourteen days from the date of the first publication thereof be 

deposited at the offices of the council which published the notice, and shall at 

all reasonable hours be open to public inspection without payment. 

(3)   If no objection to a table of fares or variation is duly made within the period 

specified in the notice referred to in subsection (2) of this section, or if all 

objections so made are withdrawn, the table of fares or variation shall come 

into operation on the date of the expiration of the period specified in the notice 

or the date of withdrawal of the objection or, if more than one, of the last 

objection, whichever date is the later. 

(4)  If objection is duly made as aforesaid and is not withdrawn, the district council 

shall set a further date, not later than two months after the first specified date, 

on which the table of fares shall come into force with or without modifications 

as decided by them after consideration of the objections. 

(5)  A table of fares made or varied under this section shall have effect for the 

purposes of the Act of 1847 as if it were included in hackney carriage byelaws 

made thereunder. 

(6)  On the coming into operation of a table of fares made by a council under this 

section for the district, any hackney carriage byelaws fixing the rates and fares 

Page 17

Agenda Item 9



or any table of fares previously made under this section for the district, as the 

case may be, shall cease to have effect. 

(7)  Section 236(8) (except the words “when confirmed”) and section 238 of the 

Local Government Act 1972 (except paragraphs (c) and (d) of that section) 

shall extend and apply to a table of fares made or varied under this section as 

they apply to byelaws made by a district council. 

 

7.3 Local Government Reorganisation 

7.3.1 Fare setting from 1 April 2023 will fall to Westmorland and Furness Council. 

 

7.4   Equality and Diversity 
  

Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis? No – the report has no direct 
Equality and Diversity implications. 

 

Contact Officers  

Katherine Benson, kbenson@barrowbc.gov.uk  

 

Appendices Attached to this Report – If none, please state none or delete section 

Appendix No.  Name of Appendix  

1  Report & minutes from 8th September 2022 

2  Copy of the advert published in The Mail 

3 Copy of the objection 

 

 

Page 18

Agenda Item 9

mailto:kbenson@barrowbc.gov.uk


Page 19

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 20

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 21

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 22

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 23

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 24

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 25

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 26

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 27

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 28

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 29

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 30

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 31

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 32

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 33

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 34

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 35

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 36

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 37

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 38

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 39

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 40

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 41

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 42

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 43

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 44

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 45

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 46

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 47

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 48

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 49

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 50

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 51

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 52

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1



Page 53

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 2



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 3



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	7 Minutes of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee
	LICREGSUB13JUNE
	LICREGSUB11JULY

	9 Objection to Hackney Carriage Fare Increase
	Appendix 1
	Appendix
	minutes

	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3


